Higgins, Joni (UTC)

From: Johnson, Steven (UTC)
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 3:29 PM
To: _ 'pvholden@fastmail.us'; 'blisanti@microplanet.com’; Kathie Barnard; Andrea Kelly

(andrea kelly@pacificorp.com); Tom DeBoer (tom.deboer@pse.com); ffitch, Simon (ATG),
(kelly.norwood@avistacorp.com); 'danielle@nwenergy.org’; Chuck Eberdt

Cc: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: : Docket No. U-090222, PURPA rulemaking on EISA 2007

To: Interested Parties ,
Re:  Docket U-090222, Smart grid rulemaking, Non-substantive language change to proposed rule.

This email is being sent to parties that have submitted comments in Docket U-090222 to inform parties of the
Commission’s intention to make a non-substantive change to the wording in the proposed CR-102 rules at
WAC 480-100-505(2)(a)(vi). :

The proposed fule as submitted to the code reviser on December 22,2009 at WAC 480-100-505(2)(a)(vi) reads:

(vi) The ability to deliver two-way communication of real time prices or other contract terms and to enable
customer demand response programs.

The Commission intends to modify in a non-substantive way the rule at (2)(a)(vi) to read:

(vi) The ability to use two-way communication to enable different customer contracts or programs, such as real
time prices or demand response programs.

The intended edit is not-substantive. The Commission will hold a hearing to consider the adoption'of the
proposed on February 25, 2010 1:30 pm at the Commission hearing room 206. A opportunity to comment on
the proposed rule and on the non-substantive edit will be provided at the hearing.

Steve Johnson
Policy Advisor
UTC
360.664.1346




